Folse, Donna

From: Kendrick, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Folse, Donna

Subject: Addendum 1 - RFP2016-06-002 Custodial Supplies

Attachments: CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLY ITEM LIST RFP2014-2015 bid final.pdf
Donna,

| have attached the spreadsheet with the awarded vendors and pricing from this current year. This spreadsheet lists the
current count per case, size, and color for our trash liners.

We order our trash bags and non-latex powder free gloves as needed. We have currently ordered trash bags six times
this year. We ordered roughly 304 hoxes of the 30x36 liners, 556 boxes of the 38x58, and 112 boxes of the 38x60 clear
liners. We did have excess trash liners in the 38x60 clear and the 38x58 from last budget year. | do not have the
information readily available for the non-latex gloves. We had an abundance of these from previous years and | do not
believe we had to order any last year.

Thanks,

“Supporting Learning Through Service”

Stephen Kendrick

Assistant Director of Maintenance and Operations
Santa Fe ISD

4135 Warpath

Santa Fe, Tx. 77510

409-925-9203



2014 2015 Custodial Supply Bid Tabulation

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: ITEM/PRODUCT NUMBER: ﬁ%ﬂ% UNIT PRICE Price U._.ﬁ”won MMM_«”MM— ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Bidder Sclected
PAPER PRODUCTS
Multi Fold Towels - Natural 4,000 count
price per case
KLEEN 4000 15.50/CS
HILLYARD BAY48000 4000 15.38/CS Hillyard Inc
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS BW4800 18.44/CS
Roll Towels - 1 ply 8"x800' 12 count
price per case
KLEEN 410097 12 ROLLS/8"X800 33.50/CS
HILLYARD INC PAF10100 6 ROLLS/8x800 31.27/CS HILLYARD
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS BW310 12 ROLLS/8"X800 44.20/CS Highpoint Solutions
Brown Roll Towels - 1ply 8"x550
price per casc
KLEEN 410790 6 COUNT/8X350' 20.90
HILLYARD INC PAP22008 12/350 16.95
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS BW31060 6COUNT/8'X550 27.89 Highpoint Solutions
Waxed Sanitary Disposal Bags - case price
KLEEN 16.90/CS Kleen
HILLYARD INC HO05260 17.05 HOSPITAL SPECIALTY
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 77 222
vacuum bags:
Pro Team vacuum bags upright
KLEEN PROTEAM 10/PK 9.50
HILLYARD INC PTM103483 10/PK 875 Hillyard Inc
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 103483 10/PK 149
Pro Teacm vacuum bags back pack
KLEEN PROTEAM 10/PK 13.00
HILLYARD INC PTM100431 10/PK 9.00 Hillyard Inc
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 100331 10/PK 10.41
Liners:
16x14x36 - 74 mil. Price per case
KLEEN 250/CS 14.20/CS Berry Plastic Kleen
HILLYARD INC LX 303716W 250/CS - 63MIL 16.45/CS
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 200/CS 18.20/CS
22x16x58 - 95 mil. Price per case
KLEEN 100/CS 14.80/CS Berry Plastic Kleen
HILLYARD INC LX386020W 100/CS - 79MIL 16.36/CS
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 100/CS 18.31/CS
40 x 48 16m HR clear liner 250/ case
KLEEN 250/CS 2195/CS Berry Plastic Kleen
HILLYARD INC LH386020W 250/CS 27.51/CS
HICHPOINT SOLUTIONS 250/CS 26.01/CS
Ruber maid Custodial cart
KLEEN RCP 6173 EACH 149.00/EACH RUBBERMAID
HILLYARD INC RUB 617388 BK EACH 113.68/EACH RUBBERMAID Hillyard Inc,
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS CO184GY EACH 106.93/EACH CONTINENTAL STANDARD




2014 2015 Custodial Supply Bid Tabulation

FLOOR AND HAND PADS

Floor Pad, Stnipping, Black 20" diameter
5 per case - price per case

KLEEN ACS20BLK 5/CS 14.50/CS Kleen
HILLYARD INC HILA2720 5/CS 14.70/CS
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 31036 5/CS 1642/CS
Floor Pad, Buffing, Red 20" diameter
5 per case - price per case
KLEEN ACS 20RED 5/CS 14.50/CS Kleen
HILLYARD INC HIL42220 5/CS 14.70/CS
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 31101 5/CS 1642/CS
Floor Pad, Polishing, White 20" diameter
5 per case - price per case
KLEEN ACS20WHITE 5/CS 14.50/CS Kleen
HILLYARD INC HIL42020 5/CS 14,70/CS
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 31119 5/CS 16.42/CS
GLOVES
Latex - Lined, Flocked:
Size Small - price per dozen
KLEEN BWK 2425 DOZ 9.05
HILLYARD INC HIL30401 DOZ 6.50 Hillyard In¢
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS FYS 10DOZ 7.57/DOZ 75.70
Size Medium - price per dozen
KLEEN BWK242M DOZ 9.05
HILLYARD INC HIL30402 DOz 6.50 Hillyard Inc
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS FYM 10 DOZ 7.57/DOZ 75.70
Size Large - price per dozen
. KLEEN BWK242L DOZ 9.05
HILLYARD INC HIL30403 DOz 6.50 Hillyard Inc
HIGHPOINT SCLUTIONS FYL 10 DOZ 7.57/DOZ 75.70
Size X Large - price per dozen
KLEEN BWEK242XL DOZ 9.05
HILLYARD INC HIL30404 DOZ 6.50 Hillyard Inc
HIGHPQINT SCLUTIONS FYXL 10 DOZ 7.57/DOZ 75.70
Non-latex Powder Free Disposable Gloves:
Size Small - 100 bx
KLEEN R28955 100/box 3.50
HILLYARD INC HIL30480 box 345
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS VPSS 1000 311 /box 3111 Highpoint Solutions
Size Medium - 100bx
KLEEN R3895M 100/box 3.50
HILLYARD INC HIL30481 box 345
HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS VPOM 1000 3.11/box 3111 Highpoint Solutions
Size Large - 100 bx
KLEEN R3895L 100/box 3.50

HILLYARD INC HIL30482 box 345




2014 2015 Custodial Supply Bid Tabulation

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS VPIL 1000 3.11/box 3111 Highpoint Solutions
Size X Large - 100 bx KLEEN R3895X2 100/ box 3.50

HILLYARD INC HIL30483 box 345

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS VPOXL 1000 3.11/box 3111 Highpoint Solutions
DUST MOPS, SUPPLIES, BROOMS
Angle Broom 9"block -price per each

KLEEN EACH 6.00 6.00

HILLYARD INC UNS932A EACH 6.50 6.50

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 507012 EACH 529 529 Highpoint Solutions
Dustpan - Lobby

KLEEN 17LW EACH 8.95 8.95 Kleen

HILLYARD INC

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS
Dispensers:
Roll towel paper towel dispenser

KLEEN N/C *IF PURCHASING ROLL TOWELS

HILLYARD INC

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS N/C *IF PURCHASING ROLL TOWELS Highpoint Solutions
Multi Fold paper towel dispenser

KLEEN 7.50/each 7.50/each

HILLYARD INC BOB B262 38.00/EA BOBRICK

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS N/C N/C *IF PURCHASING TOWELS
foam soap/sanitizer dispensers

KLEEN N/C *IF PURCHASING SCAP Kleen

HILLYARD INC HIL22280WHT N/C “IF PURCHASING SOAP

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS N/C *IF PURCHASING SCAP
JRT toilet paper dispensers

KLEEN N/C “IF PURCHASING TOILET TISSUE Kleen

HILLYARD INC
Sanitary napkin dispensers

HOST-500 290.00/EA

KLEEN BOB5270 23.85/EA Kleen

HILLYARD INC HO5250/20/W 2941/EA HOSPITAL SPECIALTY

HIGHPOINT SOLUTIONS 1102 21.99/EA
SEAT COVERS

KLEEN NC Kleen




